


Phone: 505-746-6161

HLL

P. O. Box 726  °

Artesia, N. M. 8821

ENERGY, INC.

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Secretary-Director

Department of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina

Gentlemen:

November 13, 1979

IvED

RECE

DEC 13 1770

Ret Non-Standard Gas Well location
Sec. 30, T-175, R-28E
Eddy County, New Mexico
State 30 - 1

Holly Energy Inc. respectfully requests that a hearing be called to consider
Holly's application for a permit to drill State 30-1 at a non-standard location,
which will require an exception to Paragraph C-II of Rule 104, New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations.

The requested location is 660 feet FNL and 8,0 feet FEL of Section 30, T-173,

R-28E.,

Rule 104, Paragraph C-II requires that a well will be not closer than
1980 feet to the nearest end boundary.

The proposed well is projected to a depth of 10,000 feet to test the gas
reservoirs to a depth sufficient to test the Morrow.

Yours truly,

Robert Loyd
Superintendent



